
 

Wastewater Utility 

302 East Davis Road: Greenfield, IN 46140 

wwtp@greenfieldin.org 

Phone 317-477-4360    Fax 317-477-4361 

 

May 27, 2025 
 
Mayor Guy Titus 
Board of Public Works and Safety 
10 South State Street 
Greenfield, IN 46140 
 
Re: Wastewater Utility Service Truck Replacement 
 
Mayor and Board Members, 
 
We received 2 quotes for the replacement of one of our service trucks, one from Hare 
Chevrolet and the other from Kelly Chevrolet.  We will be trading in the 2003 Ford F150 
that is currently being used by the City Hall maintenance technician and transferring the 
service truck that is being replaced to City Hall.  The total purchase price with the trade-
in from each dealer is as follows: 
 
Hare Chevrolet 
2025 Chevrolet 2500 with Service Body:     $62,682.25 
2003 Ford F150 Trade-In:       $(3,000.00) 
Net Purchase Price:       $59,682.25 
 
Kelley Chevrolet 
2025 Chevrolet 2500 with Service Body:     $61,230.00 
2003 Ford F150 Trade-In:       $(2,975.00) 
Net Purchase Price:       $58,255.00 
 
At this time, I am requesting the Board’s approval of the low quote that was submitted by 
Kelley Chevrolet for a total net purchase price of $58,255.00. This purchase was 
approved in our 2025 budget.  Please let me know if there are any questions regarding 
this request or if any other information is needed at this time. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Nicholas Dezelan, CHMM, ASP 
Wastewater Utility Manager 
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